From: Alison Lindsay Mares

To: amanda.jovaag@wisc.edu; awestra@amail.com; Cano Ospina Fernando; James Boxrud; Freedman. Jason;
Verbick, Jim; Verveer, Michael; Michael Donnelly; Grady, Patrick; Skidmore, Paul; Allen, Roger; Carter. Sheri;
Eletcher, Stefan; tic@mailbag.com

Cc: Rummel, Marsha
Subject: Alcohol License Review
Date: Sunday, September 15, 2019 10:05:57 PM

At your meeting on Tuesday, September 17, | believe you are scheduled to consider:

Change of Licensed Premise Frameshift Arts Cafe LLC = dba Winnebago Arts Cafe Current
Capacity (in/out): 99/0 « Proposed Capacity (in/out): 130/30 2262 Winnebago St « Agent:
John DeHaven Class B Combination Liquor & Beer « 49% alcohol, 49% food, 2% other
Aldermanic District 6 (Alder Rummel) « Police Sector 410 Request to add an outdoor patio
to premises and increase indoor capacity.

I ask that you please not grant Winnebago Arts Cafe's request for a 30-person outdoor patio
for serving alcohol and food. This is a residential district with private residences next to and
all around 2262 Winnebago Street. We do not need the outdoor service of alcohol and food to
disturb our peaceful and quiet residences, nor the aggravation that serving alcohol outdoors
can bring to our neighborhood.

Thank you.
Alison Lindsay Mares

Madison 53704



